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O.%W. 1106 No. A.ie3 /is b b G 2.

IN THE WATTER OF THE ANCIENT LOWUMENTS ACTS, 191% and 19%71.

the owner of the konument known as "Caeirn Merk" (broch) situated on
the engt or right bank of the Biver Thurso at the western edge of Dale
Moss 840 yards south-south-east of the Bridge of Westerdale and 170
Yards south of the Weir projecting from said bank at Lower Tormsdmlse

Pool
¢ N
7 being the subjects indicated in red colour on the annexed plan and a
being part of the property known as—
Dale Farm
gituated in the Parish of Halkirk and

County of Caithness.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 8 of the
Ancient ponuments aAct 1031, the Commissioners of Eis Lkiajesty's
Works and Public buildings hereby give you notice that it is their
intention to include the Lonument abtove specified in a list of
monuments t0 be published by them under Section 12 of the Ancient
konuments Congolidation and Amendment Act 1913.

- T
Dated this |;) day of 10% fp

-

.,.agr.ﬁﬂ?offf21%071;ﬁ...............(Officer in Secretariat) in the
office of the Commissioners of H.ii. Works and Public puildinge duly
authorised by them in that behalf hersby certify that the notice of

.which the foregoing is a duplicate together with a copy of the plan
¥ ammexed and signed ag relative hereto was served on the before
named

by posting on the . day of 193 L4
e

| between the hours of b orcto ek dmi:)o oo K {ngon at the(;avwvva/(

fost Office, London, a copy of the same to him
} in a registered letter addressed as follows:w

-

Repigter on behalf of fhe within named Commissgioners of

His Majesty's Works and Public pulldings in the Register of the
- of W \
HEGIS! TLAND.
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